

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)

Received: 07/09/2001

Received By: isagerro

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau

By/Representing: Zimmerman

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: isagerro

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Gambling - racetracks

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

LFB:.....Zimmerman -

Topic:

Permit racetracks to retain 50% of unclaimed prizes

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	isagerro 07/09/2001	csicilia 07/09/2001		_____			
/1			pgreensl 07/10/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 07/10/2001		

FE Sent For:

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)

Received: 07/09/2001

Received By: isagerro

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau

By/Representing: Zimmerman

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: isagerro

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Gambling - racetracks

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

LFB:.....Zimmerman -

Topic:

Permit racetracks to retain 50% of unclaimed prizes

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
--------------	----------------	-----------------	--------------	----------------	------------------	-----------------	-----------------

1?	isagerro	ⓐ	7/10	7/10			
----	----------	---	------	------	--	--	--

1 cjs 7/9
01

PS

~~PG/KJF~~
PG/KJF

FE Sent For:

<END>

* Per Art Zimmerman 7/9/01

- Provide 173,300 GPR in '02-03

- DOA - \$164,100

- DOJ - \$9200

- ↓ PR appears by same amt

- to permit racetracks to retain 50% of
unclaimed winnings

20311
LRBb... stays
ISR:...

RM not run

LFB Zimmerman

SDC:..... Keckhaver - CN6003, Permit racetracks to retain winnings and general assessment

50% of unclaimed prizes

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

~~SENATE~~ SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

Insert 1-3

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 229, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by
3 \$~~10,000~~^{9,200} to increase funding for the purposes for which the appropriation is made.

4 2. Page 253, line 8: after that line insert:

5 "(b) General program operations GPR A -0- ~~164,100~~ ^{164,100}".

6 3. Page 377, line 4: after that line insert:

7 "SECTION 764qy. 20.455 (2) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.455 (2) (fm) *Gaming law enforcement*. The amounts in the schedule for the
9 performance of the department's gaming law enforcement responsibilities as

INSERT 1-5

1 specified in s. 165.70 (3m). ^{PLAIN PERIOD: LEAVE AS TYPED} ~~No moneys may be encumbered or expended from this~~
 2 ~~appropriation account after the day of publication of the 2001-03 biennial budget~~
 3 ~~act.~~ ^{PLAIN PERIOD: LEAVE AS TYPED}

4 **SECTION 764r.** 20.455 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.455 (2) (g) *Gaming law enforcement; racing revenues.* From all moneys
 6 received under s. 562.065 (4), 1999 stats., and ss. 562.02 (2) (f), 562.04 (1) (b) 4. and
 7 (2) (d), 562.05 (2), 562.065 (3) (cm) and (d), (3m) (c) 2. and (4), 562.09 (2) (e) and
 8 562.124 (2), the amounts in the schedule for the performance of the department's
 9 gaming law enforcement responsibilities as specified in s. 165.70 (3m).
 10 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance of this appropriation
 11 account at the end of each fiscal year shall be transferred to the lottery fund."

12 **4.** Page 395, line 21: after that line insert:

13 **"SECTION 879g.** 20.505 (8) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.505 (8) (b) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
 15 general program operations under ch. 562. ^{LA}

16 **SECTION 879r.** 20.505 (8) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.505 (8) (g) *General program operations; racing.* The amounts in the
 18 schedule for general program operations under ch. 562. All moneys received by the
 19 department of administration under s. 562.065 (4), 1999 stats., and ss. 562.02 (2) (f),
 20 562.04 (1) (b) 4. and (2) (d), 562.05 (2), 562.065 (3) (cm) and (d), (3m) (c) 2. and (4),
 21 562.09 (2) (e) and 562.124 (2), less the amounts appropriated under s. 20.455 (2) (g),
 22 shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the
 23 unencumbered balance of this appropriation account at the end of each fiscal year
 24 shall be transferred to the lottery fund."

X

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16

5. Page 1179, line 19: after that line insert:

"SECTION 3713jm. 562.065 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

562.065 (4) UNCLAIMED PRIZES. Any A licensee under s. 562.05 (1) (b) ~~may retain~~ ^{shall pay to} ~~the~~ ^{the} department ~~any~~ ^{50% of} winnings on a race which ~~that~~ are not claimed within 90 days after the end of the period authorized for racing in that year under s. 562.05 (9) shall be paid to the department. The department shall credit moneys received under this subsection to ^{plain}

the appropriation accounts under ss. 20.455 (2) (g) and 20.505 (8) (g). ^{plain}

6. Page 1394, line 5: after that line insert:

~~(3c)~~ UNCLAIMED PRIZES. The treatment of section 562.065 (4) of the statutes first applies to prizes that are unclaimed on the 90th day after the effective date of this subsection."

7. Page 1416, line 25: after that line insert:

~~(3a)~~ UNCLAIMED PRIZES. The treatment of sections 20.455 (2) (fm) ~~and~~ ~~(3a)~~ 20.505 (8) (b) ~~and~~ ~~(3a)~~ and 562.065 (4) of the statutes and SECTION 9301 ~~(3a)~~ of this act take effect on July 1, 2002."

(END)

3q

3r

3q

The licensee may retain the remaining 50% of the winnings.

2001

AMENDMENTS

LRB 2031 / 1

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:

For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page 229, line 16: (de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by \$ and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$ 9,200. to (de)crease funding for the [purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made [to] .crease funding for

#. Page 253, line 9: (de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by \$ and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$ 164,100. to (de)crease funding for the [purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made [to] .crease funding for

INS 1-5

In the component bar, for a "frozen" amendment item (used in amendments to amendments):

For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> afterline [or the applicable item]

For the "frozen" item text, execute: create -> item: -> frz: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page, line : Page, line : in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by \$ and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$ [to] ...crease funding for the [purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to] ...crease funding for]*

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBb2031/1
ISR:cjs:pg

LFB:.....Zimmerman – Permit racetracks to retain 50% of unclaimed prizes

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 229, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by
3 \$9,200 to increase funding for the purposes for which the appropriation is made.

4 **2.** Page 229, line 16: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by
5 \$9,200 to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

6 **3.** Page 253, line 8: after that line insert:

7 “(b) General program operations GPR A -0- 164,100”.

8 **4.** Page 253, line 9: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by
9 \$164,100 to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

1 **5.** Page 377, line 4: after that line insert:

2 “**SECTION 764qy.** 20.455 (2) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.455 (2) (fm) *Gaming law enforcement.* The amounts in the schedule for the
4 performance of the department’s gaming law enforcement responsibilities as
5 specified in s. 165.70 (3m). ~~No moneys may be encumbered or expended from this~~
6 ~~appropriation account after the day of publication of the 2001–03 biennial budget~~
7 ~~act.”.~~

8 **6.** Page 395, line 21: after that line insert:

9 “**SECTION 879g.** 20.505 (8) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.505 (8) (b) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
11 general program operations under ch. 562.”.

12 **7.** Page 1179, line 19: after that line insert:

13 “**SECTION 3713jm.** 562.065 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 562.065 (4) **UNCLAIMED PRIZES.** ~~Any A licensee under s. 562.05 (1) (b) shall pay~~
15 ~~to the department 50% of any winnings on a race which that~~ are not claimed within
16 90 days after the end of the period authorized for racing in that year under s. 562.05
17 (9) ~~shall be paid to the department.~~ The department shall credit moneys received
18 under this subsection to the appropriation accounts under ss. 20.455 (2) (g) and
19 20.505 (8) (g). The licensee may retain the remaining 50% of the winnings.”.

20 **8.** Page 1394, line 5: after that line insert:

21 “(3q) **UNCLAIMED PRIZES.** The treatment of section 562.065 (4) of the statutes
22 first applies to prizes that are unclaimed on the 90th day after the effective date of
23 this subsection.”.

24 **9.** Page 1416, line 25: after that line insert:

